



Here, We Learn for LIFE

Learn - Interact - Focus - Empower



School Community Council Agenda: March 21, 2023

Welcome: Jami Branch

- Excused:

Review of Previous Minutes/Announcements: Seth Spainhower

- Previous minutes and agendas on the school website <https://sfhs.nebo.edu/content/community-council>
- ACT Test report and Aspire Plus Test coming up for Sophomores
 - Testing 482 juniors! (Make-up day is this Wednesday, the 29th)
 - Aspire Plus Test will be administered over multiple days, end of April – first part of May

Thought: Seth

- Hard times, but so much love and support is being shared. Thankful for District plans and protocols

Trustlands Plan Proposal/Vote: Matt Christensen

- Proposing to keep this year's plan similar to last year like we've discussed
 - The percentage of students performing on grade level or making progress will increase in English/Language Arts, Reading, Math, and Science.
 - We will look at ACT and Aspire Plus Test results to measure our goal.
 - Action Plans:
 - Projected to have approximately \$221,032.81 of Trustlands funds to use
 - 3 FTE to reduce class size in English, Math, and Science (\$187,000)
 - Purchase Chromebooks to maintain 1 to 1 (\$33,915)
 - Total funds requested: \$220,915
 - These are approximate numbers as of right now – still waiting on a few final numbers
- Council Signature Form
 - The State no longer requires an electronic signature for a Trust Lands' plan but will allow each district to collect signatures on a hardcopy and keep it on file.

Term 3 Grade Reports: Seth Spainhower

- Academic Excellence 4.0: 304
- High Honors 3.75-3.99: 278
- Honors 3.50-3.74: 189
- **Totals: 771** (pretty consistent)
 - New grading windows due to semester schedule changes
- Total F Grades: **589** (very large drop!)

Counseling Update: Dawn Draper

- Finalizing registration this week
- Local scholarships now available for seniors
- Scholarships Assembly May 16th @ 9AM

Assignments:

- Next meeting April 18th
- Thought:



Here, We Learn for LIFE

Learn - Interact - Focus - Empower



Minutes:

The meeting began at 11:48 and the entire council was present! Jami Branch conducted the meeting and welcomed everyone.

February's minutes were reviewed by Seth Spainhower. Josh made a motion to approve the minutes and dawn seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Seth also shared the thought. We recently had a tragedy at our school and one of our sophomore's was killed in a car accident. It was very sad and heartbreaking to many of our school community. However, during this extremely difficult time, it was comforting seeing so much love and support being shared by so many people. It was also empowering to see how our district support staff and our school responded to such a horrific event. We have plans and protocols in place that are beyond helpful in these situations.

Matt Christensen then presented the final Trustlands plan proposal. Full details of the plan can be found on the agenda above. The plan was discussed and went through with a fine tooth comb and voted upon. Bret Bills made a motion to approve the plan, Jami Branch seconded the motion, all were in favor and voted yes.

The state has changed the council signature requirements. They no longer require the digital signature, rather it is to signed physically and kept at the school and district office. The signature form was passed around and signed by each member and luckily everyone attended today's meeting.

Seth then went over the Term 3 Grade Report that is found on the agenda above. We were thrilled to see our F grades have a very large drop! Our honor roll numbers stayed consistent which was also a great thing to see.

Dawn Draper finished our meeting with the counseling update. They are finalizing all registrations this week and will start helping the admin team build the master schedule for next year soon. Local scholarships are due April 13th and they are doing everything they can to encourage students to apply. Our scholarship assembly will be on May 16th at 9 AM in the auditorium.

Our meeting ended at 12:20. Farris Child made a motion to close the meeting, Laura Olsen seconded to motion, and all were in favor to close. Ellie Haskell has the thought for April's meeting.